
From: Myers, Richard A. 
Sent: 7/11/2013 1:54:03 PM 
To: Redacted 

Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: radon testing? 

Hi|Red 1, the inquiry was initiated from Asm. Quirk's office. I don' think it's directly related to 
the biogas proceeding. I think someone named Robert Nast has been asking anyone who will 
listen about this, based on some recent reports that gas from the Marcellus shale has elevated 
levels of radon relative to other sources. 

Richard 

From: Redacted mailtc Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 12:32 PM 
To: Myers, Richard A. 
Cc: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: radon testing? 

Richard. 

If I may be so bold, would it be appropriate to inquire as to which legislator's office contacted 
the CPUC about radon etc? Do you believe it's connected to the biomethane proceeding? 
Seems like it might well be. 

Redacted 

From: Myers, Richard A. fmailto:richard.mvers@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 11:22 AM 
ToJRedacted I Doll, Laura 
Cc: Gatti, Belinda 
Subject: radon testing? 
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Hi Laura and Don: A legislator's office question was forwarded to me. Does PG&E ever test 
gas injected into the utility system for radon or other naturally occurring radioactive material? 
I know it's not part of the gas quality specs, but do you ever test for these constituents? 

Richard 
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